
 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

FOR:    Chairman Martin E. Nohe and Members 
    Northern Virginia Transportation Authority 

FROM:   Michael Longhi, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE:    July 8, 2016 

SUBJECT:  NVTA Operating Budget 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Purpose:  To update the Authority on the NVTA Operating Budget for FY2016. 
 

2. Background:  The NVTA operating budget is funded through the participating jurisdictions.  
All jurisdictions have contributed their respective share of the FY2016 operating budget. 
 

3. Comments:   
a. Operating revenue is at 100% of estimate. 
b. May 2016 represents 92% of the fiscal year.  Through May 2016, the Authority has 

utilized 79% of its adjusted expenditure budget. 
c. No further change are expected to the Operating Budget at this time. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  FY2016 Operating Budget through May 31, 2016 
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